
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Council will hold an Executive Session (Personnel, Security) at 6:30 PM  

 

Borough of Bellefonte Council Work Session 

AGENDA 

7:00 – 7:25 PM, Tuesday, September 3, 2024 

In-Person, Large Room,  

301 N. Spring St, 1st Floor 

 

      VIEW RECORDING OF WORK SESSIONS and BOROUGH COUNCIL MEETINGS       

       Recordings can be viewed on CNET, Comcast’s Government Education Channel 7, or at  

      www.cnet1.org ATTEND IN PERSON.  The meeting room is open with normal occupancy limits.   

 
I. CALL TO ORDER – Council President Bernier 

 
II. WELCOMING COMMENTS / OPENING REMARKS:  

A) Welcome everyone to the Bellefonte Borough Council Work Session. No council 

action (making motions or approvals) is taken during work sessions.   

B) Trivia Question – Council Vice President Dann  

 
III. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION: 

Note – All Times are approximate  

A)  - Deb Burger, Bellefonte Borough R/E Tax Collector – Changes to Software Vendor at Centre 

County Government – 15 Minutes  

 

IV. ADJOURNMENT 
The Work Session will be adjourned at or before 7:25 PM. The Borough Council Business Meeting is 

scheduled to start at 7:30 PM.  

 

 

 
    

 

 

http://www.cnet1.org/


   
 

1 
 

 
 

 

 

6:30 PM, Executive Session (Personnel, Security)  

7:00 PM, Work Session   

Council Business Meeting  

AGENDA 

7:30 PM Tuesday, September 3, 2024 

In-Person, Large Room,  

301 N. Spring St, 1st Floor 
 

      VIEW RECORDING OF WORK SESSIONS and BOROUGH COUNCIL MEETINGS       

       Recordings can be viewed on CNET, Comcast’s Government Education Channel 7, or at  

      www.cnet1.org ATTEND IN PERSON.  The meeting room is open with normal occupancy limits.   
 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER – Council President Bernier  
 

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

III.   ROLL CALL 

Mr. Bernier, President, North Ward  Ms. Purnell, North Ward  

Mr. Brachbill, South Ward  Ms. Sedgwick, West   Ward  

Ms. Cleeton, South Ward  Ms. Tosti-Vasey, West Ward  

Ms. Dann, Vice-President, South Ward   Mr. Larson, Jr. Council Member  

Mr. Johnson, Pro Tempore, North Ward   Mayor Johnson, At Large  

Ms. McKean, West Ward    

IV. ADDITIONS TO THE COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA  

Under Act 65 of 2021, If a matter is not on the Agenda, Council may not take official action on it with the 

following exceptions. Council can act on matters relating to potential or real emergencies. Council may add a 

matter of agency business to its agenda through a majority vote. The council must state why the action item is 

being added to the Agenda. Council may vote to add an action item(s) to the agenda. 
 

V. PUBLIC COMMENT (Oral)  

As advised by the Borough Solicitor, Resolution 08052024-01 passed at the August 5th, 2024 Council 

Meeting is null and void.  For Public Comment, Borough Council will follow Resolution 20211220-01 

This Public Comment period is for oral comments regarding action items listed on this meeting agenda. 

You must be a Bellefonte resident, non-profit representative, business owner, or an official 

representative of another governmental agency. Speakers shall identify themselves by name and street, 

municipality, if outside of the Borough of Bellefonte.  Comments are limited to three (3) minutes.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.cnet1.org/


 

2 
 

 VI. COMMUNICATIONS (written) 
 

Letter to North Ward Council Members, Support of the Bellefonte Gaza Ceasefire Draft Resolution.  This relates to an 

action item on the agenda. Council may take action. 

Centre County Chamber of Business and Industry (CBICC) October 9th Luncheon, Presentation of CC Economic 

Development Plan.  Council members – let staff know if you would like registered.  FYI. No council action requested.  

Centre County Library & Historical Museum Letter of Thanks and Offer to Meet with Council. FYI. No council action 

requested.  

Centre County Refuse & Recycling Authority August Newsletter.  FYI. No Council action requested.  

Centre County Government Accepting Liquid Fuels Grant Applications.  Applications due October 18th.  FYI, No council 

action requested at this time.  

Email asking the Borough Council to consider the Use of the Conservatorship Act for several properties on North Thomas 

Street.  Council may refer this to the Bellefonte Area Industrial Development Authority.  Motion/2nd to send this to the 

Bellefonte Area Industrial Development Authority for consideration.   

  
 

VI. CONSENT AGENDA 

All items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered routine and will be acted upon by a single motion. There will be 

no separate discussion of these items unless members of the Council request specific items to be removed for separate 

action.  

Finance Budget V. Actual July 2024 

Finance Budget V. Actual Summary July 2024 

General Council Meeting Minutes August 5, 2024 

Finance Treasurer’s Report July 2024 

Finance Voucher summary July 2024 

Call for a Motion/ 2nd to approve the Consent Agenda.  

VII. REPORTS 

Elected Official and Staff Reports 

Please limit all reports/rebuttals/deliberations to three minutes maximum. 

DEPARTMENT OFFICIAL/ 

STAFF 

REPORT 

Mayor 

 Proclamation, Patriotism Week   

Mayor Johnson Verbal 

Junior Council Member Report  Mr. Larson  Submitted  

Police 

 July 2024 Report 

Acting Chief 

Witmer 

Submitted 

Parking 

 July 2024 Report 

Ms. McCullough Submitted 

Office of Community Affairs (OCA): See memo for report and updates 

No action items for Council. 

 

Ms. Thompson Submitted 

Code Enforcement 

 July 2024 Report 

Mr. Barr Submitted 

  Borough Manager   Mr. Stewart  Submitted 

 

Liaison Reports 

Reports will be submitted in writing for inclusion in the council meeting materials. Reports may include 

draft meeting minutes, notes, memos, etc. No verbal report is to be given unless there is a question regarding 

the report. If council action is requested, please clearly indicate it, including the wording, so that it can be 

stated on the council meeting agenda 



 

3 
 

ADMINISTRATIVE LIAISON REPORT 

Bandshell/Performance Center Project Committee  Mr. Holderman   

Bellefonte Area Industrial Development Authority (BAIDA) Mr. Holderman  

Bellefonte Emergency Medical Services  Mr. Rhoat  Submitted 

Bellefonte Intervalley Chamber of Commerce Ms. Brooks  Submitted  

Bellefonte Police Pension Board Mr. Stewart   

Centre County 2024 Solar & EV Charger Co-Op Ms. Brooks  

Centre County Boroughs Association  Ms. Dann   

Centre County Government  Mr. Stewart   

CNET Board of Directors Mr. Holderman   

Downtown Bellefonte Inc. (DBI) Ms. Thompson  

Governor’s Park  Mr. Holderman  

Nittany Valley Joint Recreation Authority Mr. Holderman  

Penn State University Sustainability Projects Mr. Holderman   

Shade Tree Commission Mr. Holderman  

Union Cemetery Association  Mr. Holderman   

Zoning Hearing Board Ms. Thompson  

AUTHORITIES / COUNCIL APPOINTED LIAISON REPORT 

Bellefonte Borough Authority – August Draft meeting minutes  Mr. D. Johnson  Submitted  

Centre County Airport Authority – June meeting minutes  Mr. D. Johnson  Submitted  

COMMISSIONS / COUNCIL APPOINTED LIAISON REPORT 

Civil Service Commission Mr. Brachbill  

Nittany Valley Joint Planning Commission  Mr. D. Johnson   

Spring Creek Watershed Commission  Mr. Brachbill   

 SPECIAL COMMITTEES / COUNCIL APPOINTED LIAISON REPORT 

Bellefonte Fire Department Executive Committee Mr. Brachbill  

Centre County Library Board  Ms. Cleeton Submitted 

Centre Region Council of Governments (COG) Public Safety Committee Mr. Brachbill  

Talleyrand Park Committee  Ms. Dann    

Workplace Safety Committee Mr. Brachbill  

SPECIAL APPOINTMENTS / APPOINTED LIAISON REPORT 

Nittany Valley Joint Planning Commission (NVJPC) Ms. Thompson  

Centre County Metropolitan Planning Organization (CCMPO)  Mr. D. Johnson   
 

IX.         CURRENT and OLD BUSINESS 
Bellefonte Elementary School Project, Airport Road.  The Borough has received a number of noise complaints.  The 

Borough does not have an ordinance that regulates construction noise to certain hours.  Motion/2nd to have staff review 

construction-related noise ordinances that have been adopted by other boroughs.   

FYI- Spring Street Streetscape Phase II projected start date 9/4 with completion date of 11/7. Big Rock Paving expected 

to begin work on High and Spring and work towards Dollar General.  Contractor will mobilize and work out of a trailer 

to be set-up in the Municipal Lot next to Cherry Lane.   

FYI - Batting Cage at Governor’s Park. Nastase Construction is to start in mid-September with completion in 6 weeks.  

Restroom renovation work will begin at the same time. 

FYI - Public Works Union Contract. The Council’s negotiation committee has been meeting and will continue to meet 

with AFSCME regarding negotiating a new Public Works Agreement. 
 

X.           NEW BUSINESS 
Draft Resolution 09032024-01 for Gaza Ceasefire.  Council may act on this Draft Resolution or modify it. Motion/2nd to 

approve Draft Resolution 09032024-01 with or without modifications.   

Resolution 09032024-02 Authorizing Petition to PA Liquor Control Board for extension of exemption from Amplified 

Music Regulations.  The current exemption is set to expire in October.  Motion/2nd to approve Resolution 09032024-02.  

  



 

4 
 

 Civil Service Commission Eligibility List for Police Officers.  Acting Police Chief Bill Witmer is recommending the 

selection of Noah Bollman.  Motion/2nd to select Noah Bollman from the Eligibility List and to make an offer of 

employment.   

Installation of the Rivet / Discovery Space free Little LABrary in the landscape strip alone S. Spring across from the 

Dollar General. Motion/2nd to approve location and installation of the free Little LABrary.  

Armory building large Partner Desks, Filing cabinets and miscellaneous furniture surplus/not in use.  Permission to put 

out for bid these items that are not in use.  Motion/2nd to put out for bid Armory building surplus furniture and filing 

cabinets.   
 

 

XI.    PUBLIC COMMENT REGARDING ISSUES NOT ON THE AGENDA 
This Public Comment period is for oral comments regarding items not listed on this meeting agenda.  

Speakers shall identify themselves by name and street, municipality, if outside of the Borough of 

Bellefonte.  Comments are limited to three (3) minutes maximum.   

 

         XII.  ADJOURNMENT 

The council meeting will be adjourned at or as close as possible to 9:00 PM 

 

The Council Code of Conduct and the 2024 List of Goals/action items will be included with each Agenda.  



27 August 2024 

 

Dear Rita, Doug and Kent, 
 
As your constituent in the Borough’s North Ward, I am writing to you again in support of the 
Bellefonte Gaza Ceasefire Draft Resolution. 

As this catastrophe continues between the people of Gaza and Israel, humanitarian aid 
cannot help those in need in Gaza who are caught in the fighting.  The photos in the news 
media of the devastation are horrific.  

 The situation in Israel and Gaza is tragic and needs to be resolved as soon as possible.  The 
sooner the Palestinians can rebuild and the Israeli hostages are returned, the better.  It is 
up to both sides to make that happen but we, as Americans, should certainly voice our 
opinion as a humanitarian gesture. 

I read the Lock Haven Express article about the previous meeting where this issue was 
discussed, those who wanted to speak were asked to show ID and dialogue was cut short.  
I hope the Council will oQer a more positive environment for discussion in the future.    

I urge you to vote in favor of the ceasefire resolution.  Doing so doesn’t have a downside, 
but indicates our community’s recognition that the continued violence needs to stop. 

 
Best Regards, 
Nancy Perkins 

P.O. Box 5263, 445 East Curtin Street 
Bellefonte PA 16823 
 

 



--DRAFT-- 

BELLEFONTE GAZA CEASEFIRE RESOLUTION 

WHEREAS, the Borough of Bellefonte has historically stood for the 
wellbeing of all regardless of religion, race, or nationality; and 

WHEREAS, over 2 million Palestinians are facing displacement, 
homelessness, and starvation, with the largest number of those 
affected being women and children; and 

WHEREAS, expediency is of the utmost importance as the death 
toll of civilian lives increases exponentially due to famine and the 
deaths of children topple the numbers of any other conflict in 
history; and 

WHEREAS, international organizations such as Amnesty 
International, the United Nations, the World Health Organization, 
the US Agency for International Development, the International 
Rescue Committee, and many others have made a call for a 
permanent ceasefire to prevent further loss of lives; 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that we request that the U.S. 
actively intercedes in the case of Gaza to prevent any further killing 
and displacement of its population; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Bellefonte Borough Council 
supports and joins others in calling on our Congress Members to 
demand an immediate and permanent ceasefire; the unrestricted 
entry and safe distribution of humanitarian aid into Gaza; the 
restoration of water, electricity, as well as the supply and access of 
medical supplies to Gaza; and the respect for international law. 

LET THIS NOT BE ON OUR CONSCIENCE, that we did nothing at this 
juncture of the greatest moral crisis of our times.  



1

Ralph Stewart

From: Greg Scott <greg@cbicc.org>
Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2024 3:05 PM
To: Adam Brumbaugh; Amy Farkas; Benjamin Estell; Benner Township; Brian Heiser; Centrice 

Martin; Donald Holderman; Jaymes Progar; John Franek; Katie; Kristy Owens; Lisa 
Collens; Michael Tylka; Mike Bloom; Mike Danneker; Ralph Stewart; Randy Brown; Roger 
Dunlap; Scott Binkley; Shawn Kauffman; Tom Fountaine; Township Manager; Walter 
Schneider

Cc: Donna Newburg; Todd Dolbin
Subject: SAVE THE DATE - Centre County Economic Development Strategic Plan luncheon - 

October 9th

Importance: High

Good a ernoon everyone! 
 
I hope all is well.  As I believe you are all aware, CBICC ini ated the process of developing a Centre County Economic 
Development Strategic Plan late last fall and a er many months of data discovery, focus group sessions, individual 
interviews, and Economic Development Council mee ngs, our Plan is nearing comple on.  We are on schedule to wrap it 
up in September and will officially release of the Plan to the public at our October 9th Voice of Business Luncheon at the 
Penn Stater.   
 
This will be a big day for our community as we lay out the vision and strategy for the future of Centre County’s growth 
and prosperity.  We are planning for over 300 a endees comprised of local, regional, and state-wide leaders, 
stakeholders, and influencers.  I’m very pleased that President Bendapudi, Commissioner Higgins, and PA Chamber 
President, Luke Bernstein will be joining me at the podium to offer their perspec ves and support of the Plan. 
 
As our municipal leaders and major contributors to the development of the plan, I would be thrilled to see you at the 
event.     
 
Please register here: Voice of Business – Centre County’s Economic Development Plan 
 
Also, while I have your a en on, we are excited to be holding this year’s Annual CBICC Awards Celebra on at the newly 
renovated Ni any Lion Inn on October 24th.  We are looking to build on last year’s successful celebra on with new 
awards, music, and fantas c food and drinks.  With 250 expected guests, this will be an exci ng night of recogni on, 
celebra on, fun, and networking. 
 
Register here: Annual Awards Ceremony - Event Registra on (cbicc.org) 
 
Let me know if you have any ques ons.   
 
Thanks for all you do to make Centre County great!   
 
Greg 
 
Gregory Scott 
President and CEO 
Chamber of Business & Industry of Centre County  
 



2

 
 
131 S. Fraser Street, Suite 1  
State College, PA 16801 
814-470-5594 (m) 

 

       
 













Centre County Recycling and Refuse Authority

August 2024 | Municipal Newsletter

Amy Schirf - Education Coordinator

AUTHORITY SERVICES

● CCRRA completed a review of the Rules and Regulations; The amended document will be available for
review and comment through August 26th. Please reach out to our office if you have any questions or
concerns.

● REMINDER - To beat the heat, the recycling crews start their curbside collection schedule an hour early
from Memorial Day through Labor Day. Crews begin at 6:00 AM, so make sure to get your bins out
earlier during the summer to ensure collection. This change does not affect State College Borough.

● CCRRA has partnered with the State College Spikes to offer more recycling options at the ballpark.
Fans can now recycle their empty plastic cups in special recycling bins located throughout the stadium
grounds. They can also recycle plastic bottles, metal cans, paper and cardboard.

● CCRRA offers Clearstream Recycling Containers for Special Event Recycling. Look for our recycling
options at events such as ArtsFest, People’s Choice Festival, Philipsburg Heritage Days, The Antique
Machinery Shows, The Grange Fair and many more!

For this free service contact our Commercial Recycling Coordinator Ed Hicks by email
ehicks@centrecountyrecycles.org or phone (814) 238-7005.

● Curbside Recycling is available in Marion Township, Walker Township, Howard Township, and Howard
Borough for $9 per month. Interested residents should contact CCRRA at (814) 238-7005.

● In July, the transfer station crew processed over 10,338 tons of refuse and the recycling crew
processed more than 867 tons of inbound recycled material.

Centre County Recycling and Refuse Authority Monthly Municipality Report - August

mailto:ehicks@centrecountyrecycles.org


● Our enforcement team is working hard to battle litter and illegal dumping throughout our county. In July,
they collected a total of 6,640 lbs of illegally dumped material (trash, recycling, and scrap metal) and
600 lbs of tires.

● Have a community event coming up? CCRRA staff are available to attend your meetings and events, at
your request.

● Want a tour of our CCRRA facility? To request a tour for your group, just give us a call and ask for Amy!

● CCRRA produces and mails a quarterly newsletter to all municipal offices. If you are not currently on
our newsletter mailing list, please let us know and we would be happy to add you. It is also delivered to
subscribers through the Centre Daily Times, Centre County Gazette, and the Philipsburg Journal.

● Check out our new Recycling App - RecycleCoach! It can be downloaded for free from the App Store. It
is a great tool for your smartphone to help you decide if an item is recyclable. The QR Code has been
placed at the end of the report for easy downloading.

● CCRRA offers waste audits and educational materials for businesses and institutions to assist in your
recycling efforts. Contact our Commercial Recycling Coordinator Ed Hicks for details. Email
ehicks@centrecountyrecycles.org or phone (814) 238-7005.

GRANT FUNDING UPDATES

● CCRRA is proud to announce our new Recycling Mini-Grant Program. This competitive grant round will
award successful applicants with reimbursement funding for Centre County based projects that
improve recycling education and collection of materials to be processed by CCRRA. Eligible applicants
include: municipalities, businesses, recycling collection haulers, schools (K-12 and post-secondary),
healthcare institutions and non-profits. For more information please visit our website at
www.centrecountyrecycles.org/minigrant.

● EPA Region 3 has announced a compost infrastructure grant to increase the compost capacity of food
scraps in the Mid-Atlantic Region. The scope of this grant program targets projects designed to initiate,
facilitate, and/or complete the transition of existing yard trim composting facilities to composting
facilities that also process food scraps. This NOFO is seeking applications for projects relating to
composting facilities only. Applications related to projects involving anaerobic digesters are not
eligible.

EPA anticipates awarding one to three assistance agreements under this announcement, obligating the
entire $150,000. The minimum individual award is $50,000 and the maximum individual award is
$150,000. More information can be found here https://grants.gov/search-results-detail/354600

The current closing date is August 30, 2024.

***

Centre County Recycling and Refuse Authority Monthly Municipality Report - August

mailto:ehicks@centrecountyrecycles.org
http://www.centrecountyrecycles.org/minigrant
https://grants.gov/search-results-detail/354600


MEET THE CENTRE COUNTY RECYCLING AND REFUSE AUTHORITY BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Centre County Recycling and Refuse Authority Monthly Municipality Report - August



Centre County Recycling and Refuse Authority Monthly Municipality Report - August









Fw: The Abandoned and Blighted Property Conservatorship Act (Act 135)

Donald Holderman <dholderman@bellefontepa.gov>
Tue 8/6/2024 11:11 AM
To: Alyssa Doherty <adoherty@bellefontepa.gov> 
Cc: Ralph Stewart <rstewart@bellefontepa.gov> 

Alyssa:

Please add this to the 9/3 packet.  Thank you

Donald L. Holderman
Assistant Borough Manager
Bellefonte Borough
814-355-1501 extension 215

From: Donald Holderman <dholderman@bellefontepa.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 5, 2024 4:21 PM
To: MARY DEARMITT <mdearmi�@aol.com>
Cc: Ralph Stewart <rstewart@bellefontepa.gov>; Julie Brooks <jbrooks@bellefontepa.gov>
Subject: Re: The Abandoned and Blighted Property Conservatorship Act (Act 135)
 
Hi Mary:

To answer your ques�on, no, the Borough has not used the conservatorship in regard to these three proper�es.  To my
knowledge, it has only been used on the Garman House where the Bellefonte Area Industrial Development Authority
(BAIDA) used it on behalf of the Borough.   One of the reasons the Act worked in this par�cular instance is because there
was someone involved with the financing to ensure the blight would be removed.

What has been done?  The BAIDA tried on two different occasions to purchase and refurbish the stone "Castle House" from
the Nastase's' (owners) however, they refused to enter into any discussions.  As far as the red brick house, the Borough has
been involved with a few poten�al buyers by providing informa�on, but other than that, there have not been any further
discussions.   It may appear as if all of the criteria under the Act is met, however, the property owners are s�ll paying the
taxes on the property and it is quite possible a Solicitor may interpret that as not being abandoned.  We have had this issue
with defining "Abandoned" in the past on at least one of these proper�es.

If the Borough were to consider using this Act as the vehicle to remove the blight, it would very well involve securing
financing, obtaining permits, and coordina�ng with local stakeholders to ensure the successful revitaliza�on of the
proper�es.   

If you would like, we could add your email to the September 3rd Council mee�ng packet (next mee�ng). If we bring this to
their a�en�on, and we would be more than willing to do so, please note at some point we would need to educate Council
on the Act itself before they would be ready to make a decision.

Regards,

Donald L. Holderman
Assistant Borough Manager
Bellefonte Borough
814-355-1501 extension 215



From: MARY DEARMITT <mdearmi�@aol.com>
Sent: Monday, August 5, 2024 3:05 PM
To: Donald Holderman <dholderman@bellefontepa.gov>
Subject: Fwd: The Abandoned and Blighted Property Conservatorship Act (Act 135)
 











>>
>>>
>>>
>>> Sent from my iPhone
>>> These 3 properties are located on North Thomas Street, in Bellefonte.  They are all in disrepair and very much an
eyesore to our town. These properties have not been maintained in many years.  Has the Bellefonte Borough considered
taking action on these properties under the Abandoned and Blighted Property Conservatorship Act 135? I look forward to
response to my email.
>>
>>> Best regards,
>>> Mary DeArmitt
>> 814-280-5410
>>> Lifelong resident of the Bellefonte Area





































































BELLEFONTE BOROUGH COUNCIL 

                           Regular Meeting 

  MEETING MINUTES 

August 5, 2024 - 7:30 p.m. 
301 N. Spring Street, Suite 200, Bellefonte, Pennsylvania 16823 

www.bellefonte.net 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER (Council President Kent Bernier) 

The August 5, 2024 meeting of the Bellefonte Borough Council was called to order at 7:30 p.m. 

 

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

 

 

III. MEMBERS PRESENT  Mr. Kent Bernier, President 

     Mr. Randall Brachbill  

     Ms. Deborah Cleeton  

     Ms. Barbara Dann, Vice President 

     Mr. Douglas Johnson, Pro Tempore  

     Ms. Shawna McKean  

     Ms. Rita Purnell 

     Ms. Johanna Sedgwick  

     Ms. Joanne Tosti-Vasey 

     Mr. Christian Larson, Jr. Council Member-EXCUSED 

     Mayor Buddy Johnson 

 

STAFF PRESENT   Mr. Ralph Stewart, Borough Manager 

    Mr. Don Holderman, Assistant Borough Manager 

    Mr. Bill Witmer, Police Chief  

    Ms. Julie Brooks, Borough staff member  

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

IV. ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 

In accordance with Act 65 of 2021, If a matter is not on the Agenda, Council cannot take official 

action on it with some exceptions. The Council can act on matters relating to potential or real 

emergencies. Council may add a matter of agency business to its agenda through a majority vote. 

The Council should state the reason why the action item is being added to the agenda. Council 

may vote to add an action item(s) to the agenda. 

• NONE 

 

V. SPECIAL PRESENTATION – Penn Highlands Community College 

Steve Nunez, President of the Pennsylvania Highlands Community College, presented an 

Introduction and Announcement regarding the Ribbon Cutting Ceremony on Friday August 

16, 2024 at 10:30am at the Match Factory in Bellefonte. The public is invited to attend. 

 

Proclamation presented by Mayor Johnson. 

http://www.bellefonte.net/


Bellefonte Borough Council Meeting 

August 5, 2024 

Page 2 

 

 

VI. PUBLIC COMMENT - Agenda and Non-Agenda/General Items and Comments 

 

Resolution No. 08052024-01 Public Participation.  

 

Dann motioned and Cleeton seconded to approve Resolution 08052024-01. Discussion included 

various council members expressing their opinions about the Resolution. Roll call vote. Motion 

carried with 5 yes votes and 4 no votes.  

Mr. Kent Bernier               yes Ms. Shawna McKean                  no 

Mr. Randy Brachbill          yes Ms. Rita Purnell                           yes 

Ms. Deb Cleeton               no Ms. Johanna Sedgwick               no 

Ms. Barbara Dann            yes Ms. Joanne Tosti-Vasey             no 

Mr. Doug Johnson            yes  

 

Tony White spoke regarding the Genocide order, which is not on the agenda for tonight’s meeting. 

 

Julia Kasdorf spoke to Council regarding Resolution 08052024-01. 

 

John Holst spoke to Council regarding Resolution 08052024-01. 

 

VII.  COMMUNICATIONS (Written) 

Centre County Recycling & Refuse Authority July 2024 Newsletter. No council action is needed. 

 

Climate Action Plan Webinar is scheduled for August 8, 2024. No council action is needed. 

 

Act 49 of 2024 - Municipal Police Pension Buyback. No council action is needed. 

 

Bellefonte EMS Municipal Joint Meeting July 30, 2024 Summary. No council action is needed. 

 

PSAB Fall Leadership Conference October 11-13, 2024 in Lancaster. No council action is needed. 

 

VIII. CONSENT AGENDA 

 

Consent Agenda includes the following items: 

 

1. General Council Meeting Minutes July 15, 2024 

2. Finance Stover McGlaughlin Invoice July 2024 

 

Dann motioned and Johnson seconded to approve the Consent Agenda. Tosti-Vasey requested 

to remove the July 15 Council Minutes. The issue with the minutes was resolved by Council 

agreeing to change one word of the minutes.  Motion to approve Consent Agenda items 1 and 2 

listed above carried.  

Mr. Kent Bernier               yes Ms. Shawna McKean                  yes 

Mr. Randy Brachbill          yes Ms. Rita Purnell                           yes 

Ms. Deb Cleeton               yes Ms. Johanna Sedgwick               yes 



Bellefonte Borough Council Meeting 

August 5, 2024 

Page 3 

 

Ms. Barbara Dann            yes Ms. Joanne Tosti-Vasey             yes 

Mr. Doug Johnson            yes  

 

IX. REPORTS   

Mayor Johnson  

• Mayor Johnson publicly thanked all the community volunteers for their help with the summer 

events – Music in the Park, Bellefonte Cruise, Children’s Fair, Arts n Crafts Fair, etc.   

 

Office of Community Affairs (OCA)/Historical and Architectural Review Board (HARB) 

1. Recommended for approval (Specific motions are stated in the OCA memo): 

• Call for a Motion/2nd to approve the HARB project as presented with the 

modification to Hardy Horizontal Plank as opposed to the T111 Siding 

and windows to match in style and material to the carriage house. (No address provided) 

 

 Tosti-Vasey motioned and Dann seconded to approve the above listed project. No 

discussion. Roll call vote. Motion to approve the project carried.   

Mr. Kent Bernier               yes Ms. Shawna McKean                  yes 

Mr. Randy Brachbill          yes Ms. Rita Purnell                           yes 

Ms. Deb Cleeton               yes Ms. Johanna Sedgwick               yes 

Ms. Barbara Dann            yes Ms. Joanne Tosti-Vasey             yes 

Mr. Doug Johnson            yes  

 

 

X.  CURRENT and OLD BUSINESS 

Revised Art along walkway and in Talleyrand Park – Legal Opinion. The Borough Solicitor is 

essentially saying that the Borough, if interested in allowing art in these locations, should have 

policies in place that specify size, location, time frame, etc. but not content. The Borough currently 

has no policies for art along the waterfront walkway, the Veterans Bridge or Talleyrand Park. 

Council may consider no action on the request to place art in these locations or consider requesting 

staff and the planning commission to develop a draft policy for the placement of art in these areas. 

 

Tosti-Vasey motioned to request staff and the Planning Commission develop a draft policy 

for the placement of art in public areas with the review by the Borough Solicitor. Cleeton 

seconded. Roll call vote. Motion to approve developing a draft policy carried. 

Mr. Kent Bernier               yes Ms. Shawna McKean                  yes 

Mr. Randy Brachbill          yes Ms. Rita Purnell                           yes 

Ms. Deb Cleeton               yes Ms. Johanna Sedgwick               yes 

Ms. Barbara Dann            yes Ms. Joanne Tosti-Vasey             yes 

Mr. Doug Johnson            yes  

 

 

 

 

 



Bellefonte Borough Council Meeting 

August 5, 2024 

Page 4 

 

Authority Vacancy. The Bellefonte Borough Authority is recommending to Council that Dan 

DeLotto be appointed to the Authority to fill the remainder of the vacancy term.  

 

Dann motioned and Johnson seconded to approve the appointment as stated. No 

discussion. Roll call vote. Motion carried.  

Mr. Kent Bernier               yes Ms. Shawna McKean                  yes 

Mr. Randy Brachbill          yes Ms. Rita Purnell                           yes 

Ms. Deb Cleeton               yes Ms. Johanna Sedgwick               yes 

Ms. Barbara Dann            yes Ms. Joanne Tosti-Vasey             yes 

Mr. Doug Johnson            yes  

 

XI. NEW BUSINESS 

John Claar Excavating Certificate for Payment No. 6 Final of $13,074.75 for the Parkview Heights 

Stormwater Management Project.  

 

Dann motioned and seconded to remit payment to John Claar Excavating for the Parkview 

Heights Stormwater Management Project Application No. 6 Final of $13,074.75. No 

discussion. Roll call vote. Motion carried.  

Mr. Kent Bernier               yes Ms. Shawna McKean                  yes 

Mr. Randy Brachbill          yes Ms. Rita Purnell                           yes 

Ms. Deb Cleeton               yes Ms. Johanna Sedgwick               yes 

Ms. Barbara Dann            yes Ms. Joanne Tosti-Vasey             yes 

Mr. Doug Johnson            yes  

Letter - Sunnyside Paddling Park Organizers requested permitting assistance. This is a regional 

facility. Council may consider and up or down vote.  

o Mr. Kurtz was present to discuss this project. He presented that the Sunnyside Paddling 

Park created a water slalom course in 1965 that consists of several gates hung from 

wire over the water. The course is designed to help paddlers learn boating skills. The 

course is not permitted due to the course being built prior to permitting laws. The permit 

will not change the course in any way. The permit, if sought privately, can cost $1750-

2000. If the Borough requests the permit, it would be free.  DEP has stated that if no 

permit is awarded, the course will be shut down.  

 

Tosti-Vasey motioned and Johnson seconded to approve the request with modifications. Roll 

call vote. Motion to approve carried.  

Mr. Kent Bernier               yes Ms. Shawna McKean                  yes 

Mr. Randy Brachbill          yes Ms. Rita Purnell                           yes 

Ms. Deb Cleeton               yes Ms. Johanna Sedgwick               yes 

Ms. Barbara Dann            yes Ms. Joanne Tosti-Vasey             no 

Mr. Doug Johnson            yes  

 

 

 



Bellefonte Borough Council Meeting 

August 5, 2024 

Page 5 

 

XII. PUBLIC COMMENT REGARDING ISSUES NOT ON THE AGENDA 

Brachbill motioned to relax the new rules and regulations of Resolution 08052024-01. Sedgwick 

seconded. No discussion. Roll call vote. Motion to approve carried with 6 yes votes and 3 no 

votes.  

Mr. Kent Bernier               no Ms. Shawna McKean                  yes 

Mr. Randy Brachbill          yes Ms. Rita Purnell                           no 

Ms. Deb Cleeton               yes Ms. Johanna Sedgwick               yes 

Ms. Barbara Dann            no Ms. Joanne Tosti-Vasey             yes 

Mr. Doug Johnson            yes  

 

Tamir Sorek spoke regarding the Cease Fire resolution. 

 

Claudia Wilson spoke regarding the Cease Fire resolution.  

 

Ayla Hall spoke regarding the Cease Fire resolution. 

 

Mandissa Hoarboff spoke regarding the Cease Fire resolution. 

 

Joanne Kasdorf spoke regarding the Cease Fire resolution.  

 

Stacey Hall spoke regarding the Cease Fire resolution.  

 

John Holtz spoke regarding the Cease Fire resolution.  

 

Mohammad Almezbul spoke regarding the Cease Fire resolution. 

 

Jonathan Eburne spoke regarding the Cease Fire resolution.  

 

XIII. ADJOURNMENT   

Dann motioned and Johnson seconded to adjourn. Meeting adjourned at 8:47pm.  

















































PATRIOTISM

WEEK

 PROCLAMATION
Whereas: The Benevolent and Protective Order of Elks, through 
its Constitution, is a Patriotic Order, and

Whereas: The Order promotes the ideals that the citizens of 
this nation live in freedom, won through the great sacrifices 
and many tribulations which have provided the foundation for 
a free, prosperous and independent life, and

Whereas: We realize that each generation must work to main tain 
this freedom, otherwise, through carelessness or indifference, 
the rights and liberties enjoyed may vanish, and

Whereas: It is fitting and proper to recognize this freedom and 
to honor the nation, which provides it, now

Therefore: I, ,  of this City/ 
Town of , do hereby proclaim September 9-15, 
2024, as NATIONAL PATRIOTISM WEEK! During this event, 
urge all citizens to join with the Benevolent and Protective Order 
of Elks in expressing gratitude for the privilege of American 
Citizenship with appropriate celebrations and observances.

In Witness Whereof, I have hereunto set my hand and caused 
the seal of the City/Town of  to be affixed this 

day of September 2024.

ATTEST: __________________________________

USA



Junior Council Member Report
September 3, 2024

- Junior Council Member Report will be provided at the first meeting of every month.

- Please contact me if you have any questions or topics you would like me to look into.

School Report:

- Seniors had the opportunity to paint their assigned parking spot with a pre-approved

design.

- The first day of school was August 27, 2024.

- The school has updated policies regarding personal electronic devices such as phones.

- Homecoming activities are being planned!

- The year is off to a great start!

Extracurricular Report:

- Clubs are holding interest meetings.



BELLEFONTE BOROUGH POLICE DEPARTMENT 

July 2024 

 
 

HIGHLIGHTS & ACCOMPLISHMENTS 

 

 

• The Police Department moved into the new police station.  
 

• Officer Neideigh and Officer Walter completed and qualified bi-

annual EVOC training (Emergency Vehicle Operator Course). 
 

• Officer Luse was invited to the Kids Kingdom event. Officer Luse 
spoke about the Law Enforcement profession and safety.  
 

• The police department began the Civil Service hiring process for 
filling the police officer positions 
 

• The Bellefonte Police Department participated in the “Coffee with 
a Cop.” This was hosted by McDonalds located at their new 
location on Benner Pike.  
 

 
 
 
 



     BELLEFONTE BOROUGH POLICE DEPARTMENT      
MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT 

July 2024 
OFFENSES 
OCCURRED 

MONTH 
2024 
YTD 

Alarms 9 43 
Assault 1 6 

Child Abuse 2 13 
Criminal Mischief 7 24 

Disorderly Conduct 19 73 

Domestics 5 57 
Drug Related 1 5 

DUI 1 13 
Harassment 8 48 

Suspicious Activity 16 103 
Theft 5 30 

Trespass 2 15 

All Others 315 2484 
TOTAL 391 2901 

 
CALLS MONTH 2024 YTD 

Handled by BPD 391 2901 

Off Duty 9 56 
TOTAL 400 2957 

 
ARRESTS MONTH 2024 YTD 

Felony 0 4 
Misdemeanor 5 38 
Summary 5 41 

TOTAL 10 83 

 
MILEAGE MONTH YTD 

34-1 229 111,179 
34-2 506 85,079 
34-3 0 125,932 

34-4 1,093 80,093 
34-5 289 2,809 
34-6 303 33,274 

 

 
TRAFFIC MONTH 2024 YTD 

Stops 32 236 

Citations Filed 3 179 

 
PAYMENTS 

RECEIVED 
MONTH 

2024 

YTD 
MDJ 798.80 $7,683.94 

Probation 1,055.43 $3,336.77 

TOTAL 1,854.23 $11,020.71 

 
ACCIDENTS MONTH 2024 YTD 

Reportable 1 15 
Non-Reportable 8 57 

TOTAL 9 72 

 
OFFICERS’ TIME MONTH 2024 YTD 

Regular Hours 1380 9512 

Overtime Hours 36 400.5 
Reimbursed 
Overtime 

0 25.5 

Training 30 122 
TOTAL 1446 10,059 

 
SRO MONTH 2024 YTD 

Number of Incidents N/A 390 

Arrests N/A 17 

Traffic (School Zone) N/A 56 

Hours Worked N/A 1654 

 
PARKING MONTH 2024 YTD 

Hours Worked 151.5 1,208.5 

Tickets Issued 285 2135 

Revenue $15,761.86 N/A 

 





















MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:  Bellefonte Borough Council 
FROM:  Gina Thompson: HARB, Zoning & Planning Administrator  
SUBJECT: Office of Community Affairs Update 
DATE:  For Council Meeting September 3, 2024 

 

If you have any questions about the current OCA projects, or would like additional information, please 
do not hesitate to contact Gina Thompson at gthompson@bellefontepa.gov.  

PLANNING: 
 
The Planning Commission meeting did not meet in August, due to there being no projects for 
review. There has been correspondence regarding current potential future planning projects in the 
Borough. Other projects include the draft bee keeping ordinance, which I’ve been working on with 
Julie Brooks.  
 
The Active Transportation Steering Committee Meeting #4 was held on August 29 to review final 
draft of the CCMPO Active Transportation Plan and gather input from the committee. There will be 
an Official Draft Plan Open House for October 9 – more information to come.  
 
The next scheduled Planning Commission meeting is Monday, September 9 at 5:00 p.m. 
 

 
ZONING: 

 
Ongoing permitting for various zoning projects, including new business permits.  I also field daily 
inquiries, often from realtors regarding properties or residents asking about certain zoning 
regulations related to lots 
 
 

HARB: 
 
HARB met on Tuesday, August 13 to discuss final review comments for the draft Historic District 
Design Guidelines. These comments for corrections, edits, additions were given to Jessica Stuck 
from Landmarks SGA to incorporate into the final copy of the Design Guidelines. The agenda and 
minutes are attached.  
 
The August 27th HARB meeting was canceled. There were no projects for formal HARB review, 
however there have been several projects that I have reviewed and approved administratively.  
 
I also have been working on the invoicing and reporting for CLG Grant to update the Design 
Guidelines. I have requested an extension for the grant from PHMC, given that we are waiting for 
revisions from Landsmarks SGA for the draft design guidelines and will still need to hold a public 
meeting once that draft is finalized.  
 
The next HARB meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, September 10 at 8:30 a.m.  
 
 



AGENDA 

HISTORICAL AND ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD MEETING 
DATE: AUGUST 13TH 2024 TIME: 8:30AM 

SMALL CONFERENCE ROOM, 1ST FLOOR 
301 N. SPRING STREET, BELLEFONTE 

Page 1 of 2 

 

 
CALL TO ORDER:  
 
Attendance: 

Members Alternates Guests 
Sam McGinley, Chair Gay Dunne  
Megan Tooker Robert Wagner (CRCA)  
Walt Schneider Amy Kelchner  
Mike Leakey   
Marc McMaster   
Maria Day   
Philip Ruth   

 
Approval of the HARB meeting minutes: July 23rd meeting minutes  
 
Public Comment: 
 
Additions / Corrections to the Agenda:  
 
Declaration of Conflict of Interest / Declaration of Ex Parte Communication:  
  
Project Review:  
 
Administrative Approvals:  
 
 359 East Curtin (Rooker) – shingle to shingle roof replacement 

o Replace shingle roof on both house and carriage house. Replace with: Owens 
Corning TruDefinition Duration architectural shingles. Colors for consideration: 
Peppercorn, Williamsburg Grey, Driftwood, Teak, and Estate Grey. 

o Contractor: Starway Roof System, 126 Hoy Road, Howard PA 16841 
 

 217 North Allegheny (Riffles and Runs B&B) - Replace existing tongue & grove wooden 
porch floor with new flooring, also tongue and grove. Repaint with current color (blue). 
 

 306 East Linn (Serpi) - Exterior paint of house. 
o Main Body: Gilded Glamor MQ2-06 Behr; Varnished Ivory MQ3-40 Behr; Trim 

Primary: Night Blooming Jasmine YL-W10 Behr; Trim Secondary: Wine Not MQ1-02 
Behr; Window Sash: Vine Leaf N400-7 Behr; Porch Columns: Night Blooming 
Jasmine YL-W10 Behr; Porch Balusters: Night Blooming Jasmine YL-W10 Behr; 
Porch Decking: Gilded Glamor MQ2-06 Behr 
 

 352 East Curtin (Nastase) – Scrape and paint wooden porch. Banisters and balusters will 
be painted white and floor will be painted light gray. Repair of porch boards may be 
necessary. 
 

 430 East Linn (King) - Replacement of existing shingles with Owens Corning Duration, 
color: Onyx Black. 

 
 

 



Page 2 of 2 

Information / Discussion Items:  
 Match Factory / APS Historical Marker – I have been working with folks from the Philatelic 

Society about potential locations for directory signage for the Match Factory complex. They 
would like to have signage at the Willowbank / Phoenix Ave., but current signage and sight 
lines make it difficult. To alleviate some of this, PHMC has agreed to move the historic 
marker sign closer to the Match Factory.   

 
Old Business:  

 
 Draft of the updated Historic Design Guidelines 

o Jessica’s response to my email outlining some initial comments to the draft (her 
responses are in red) – her email response is dated 7/25/2024 

o On 7/29/24: I forwarded Jessica’s response to Frank Grumbine and talked with Frank 
about the contributing vs. noncontributing issue. He followed up with an email, which 
is included. His email is dated 7/29/2024.  

o Amy Kelchner has submitted comments to Jessica 
o Philip Ruth has submitted comments to Jessica 

 
 CLG Grant – the ending date for the grant is September 30, 2024. I can request an 

extension is needed.  
 

New Business:  
 
Adjournment: 



 
HISTORICAL ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD 

BELLEFONTE BOROUGH 
(DRAFT) MEETING MINUTES 
August 13, 2024 - 8:30 a.m. 

Small Meeting Room, 1st FLOOR 
301 N. Spring Street 

Bellefonte, PA  16823 
www.bellefonte.net 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER:  
The August 13, 2024 regular meeting of the Bellefonte Borough Historical Architecture 
Review Board (HARB) was called to order at 8:33 a.m.  
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:   Amy Kelchner 
    Philip Ruth 

Marc McMaster 
Megan Tooker 
Maria Day 
Walt Schneider – virtual attendance  
 

ABSENT:    Mike Leakey 
Gay Dunne 
Sam McGinley 

 
STAFF MEMBERS:  Gina Thompson, HARB Administrator  
  
GUESTS:    Joanne Tosti-Vasey  
    Frank Grumbine – virtual attendance  

  
 

Approval of the HARB meeting minutes:  
McMaster motioned to approve the minutes of the July 23, 2024 meeting. Ruth seconded. 
There was no discussion. Motion carried.   
 
Public Comment: None 

  
Additions / Corrections to the Agenda: None 

  
Declaration of Conflict of Interest / Declaration of Ex Parte Communication: None  
 
Project Review: No projects to review 
 
Administrative Approvals:  

• 359 East Curtin (Rooker) – shingle to shingle roof replacement. Replace shingle 
roof on both house and carriage house. Replace with: Owens Corning. TruDefinition 
Duration architectural shingles. Colors for consideration: Peppercorn, Williamsburg 
Grey, Driftwood, Teak, and Estate Grey. Contractor: Starway Roof System, 126 Hoy 
Road, Howard PA 16841 

http://www.bellefonte.net/


Bellefonte Borough HARB Meeting 
July 23, 2024 Meeting Minutes 
Page 2 
 

 
• 217 North Allegheny (Riffles and Runs B&B) - Replace existing tongue & grove 

wooden porch floor with new flooring, also tongue and grove. Repaint with current 
color (blue). 
 

• 306 East Linn (Serpi) - Exterior paint of house. Main Body: Gilded Glamor MQ2-06 
Behr; Varnished Ivory MQ3-40 Behr; Trim Primary: Night Blooming Jasmine YL-W10 
Behr; Trim Secondary: Wine Not MQ1-02 Behr; Window Sash: Vine Leaf N400-7 
Behr; Porch Columns: Night Blooming Jasmine YL-W10 Behr; Porch Balusters: 
Night Blooming Jasmine YL-W10 Behr; Porch Decking: Gilded Glamor MQ2-06 Behr 
 

• 352 East Curtin (Nastase) – Scrape and paint wooden porch. Banisters and 
balusters will be painted white and floor will be painted light gray. Repair of porch 
boards may be necessary. 
 

• 430 East Linn (King) - Replacement of existing shingles with Owens Corning 
Duration, color: Onyx Black. 

 
Information / Discussion Items: 

• Match Factory / APS Historical Marker – Thompson reported on working with 
American Philatelic Society and PHMC to relocate the PHMC Historical Marker for 
the Match Factory to allow APS to install directory signage for tenants.  
 

Old Business: 
• HARB Review of Draft of the updated Historic Design Guidelines 

o Frank Grumbine attended the meeting virtually to discuss revisions to the 
draft design guidelines. There was lengthy discussion about various 
revisions: the need to eliminate the confusing language of the National 
Registrar contributing vs noncontributing as it relates to the local historic 
district, the use of substitute materials, the HARB review process including 
administrative approvals, the need for more Bellefonte specific 
illustrations/photographs/examples.  

o Thompson will send draft revision to Jessica Stuck from Landmarks SGA. 
Once the draft guidelines are revised, HARB will review them again.  

o Thompson will work with PHMC on an extension for the grant as the deadline 
is September 30, 2024.  

o Discussion included the need for education once the guidelines are finalized 
and published. Schneider suggested that Thompson hold a virtual workshop 
with the Centre County Realtors Association as well as create “how to” videos 
and a “HARB bootcamp” video, with assistance from Centre Region Code 
Administration staff.  

o It was suggested by HARB/Grumbine that Bellefonte Borough update its 
National Registration Nomination.  

 
New Business: None 
 
Adjournment: 
With no other business to come before HARB, Day motioned to adjourn, seconded by 
Schneider. The meeting adjourned at 9:42am.  



34 

4782 

 Code Enforcement Monthly Report  
July 2024 Summary 

Properties Inspected                                                            Calls/Emails Received 
 

Routine 

Citizen Request 

Info Request 

Complaint 

Warnings Issued Fines Issued 
 

Grass / Weeds 

ROW Obstruct 

SW Obstruct 

LOS Obstruct 

Vehicles 

Refuse Cans 

Snow Removal 

Sidewalks 

Animals 

Junk/ Debris                                           

Grass / Weeds 

ROW Obstruct 

SW Obstruct 

LOS Obstruct 

Vehicles 

Refuse 

Snow Removal 

Sidewalks 

Debris 

Junk / Rubbish 

Training

 

2 1 

 

1 

3 

5 

2 

2 

2 

3 

2 

4 

14 12 

15 

20 6 

16 4205 

96 



 

To: Council 

From: Ralph 

Date: August 26, 2024 

Subject: Borough Manager’s Report – July 2024 
 
Operations/Staff Updates: 

➢ ADA Updates per DOJ Settlement Agreement – Training will be ongoing.    

➢ Borough Administrative Office at the Armory building – Citizens are finding 

there way to us to pay a bill, ask a question, etc.  Everything seems to be working out 

well.       

➢ Bandshell Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) – A meeting was held recently 

with the bandshell group and council’s committee.  This topic will be scheduled for an 

upcoming work session.      

➢ Big Spring Cover project – The Authority is seriously considering a concept that 

would involve drilling wells.  Authority representatives are planning to meet with DEP 

reps in September to provide an overview of the well concept.   

➢ CATA Services/Public Transit Services/Exploration of Options – the task 

force has been meeting.   

➢  Former National Guard Armory property along Zion Road – The owner has 

put a hold on the brewery project due to high cost estimates to renovate the 

buildings.  No further updates have been received.     

➢ Kepler Pool /Nittany Valley Rec. Authority – They are seeking additional grant 

funding.  They will not hear about the success of the grant funding until sometime 

in 2025.    

➢ New Elementary School along Airport Road – earthmoving activity is underway.  

The borough has received some noise complaints related to the construction equipment.  

The borough does not have an ordinance regulating the hours for construction noise. 

 

 

 

 



  

➢ Parks/Governors Park/Pickle Ball – Don and I met (November 2023) with 

Shawn Thompson, YMCA Director at Governors Park.  Shawn will be submitting a 

proposal to take the tennis court and lay it out for four pickle ball courts.  We will 

get the proposal to council once received.   

➢ Parks/seasonal personnel – The crews are back and taking care of seasonal 

tasks.   

➢ Parkview Heights Stormwater Project – work is complete.     

➢ Pennsylvania Highlands Community College (PHCC) – On August 16th, PHCC 

held their ribbon-cutting ceremony for space at the Match Factory.  This was a great 

event.  Having a branch campus in Centre County was in the works for many years.   

➢ Personnel – The Civil Service eligibility list for police officers is being updated.  The 

non-uniform or public works union contract discussions are underway.  Alyssa, our 

administrative assistant, is on maternity leave.   

➢ Police Department Upgrades – Architect Mike Leakey is working to complete the 

plans for bidding.  We will have an updated project schedule.  

➢ SEDA-COG Joint Rail Authority (JRA) RR Spur along Potter Street – council 

has approved the purchase of the spur with the rail conditional upon having an 

agreement with Bellefonte Historical Railroad Society (BHRS) regarding access and 

use of the spur.  The attorneys are working to determine the best way to transfer 

the spur.   

➢ Service Line Inventory Project – The Borough Authority and all water systems 

have been mandated by US EPA and PA DEP to inventory all water service lines from 

the water main to the inside shut-off/meter.  The purpose is to identify lead service 

lines.  The inventory is due on October 16th 2024.     

➢ Streets – This year’s paving project has been completed.  The street department has 

been working on storm drain improvements and reconstruction.    

➢ Streets/Columbia Gas work – we are being told by Columbia Gas that further work 

on East Linn Street will take place next year around March.       

➢ Streets/Traffic Signal at Parkview and Zion Update – the design is still under 

review.  The feedback is that Penn DoT is also looking at the Airport Road traffic signal 

design/intersection for the new elementary school.  

 



   

➢ Streets/Downtown lighting/stamped crosswalks/flashing lights at crosswalks 

– Late in the budget process, we began talking about doing a larger downtown 

improvement project which would replace the current street lighting (including the 

conduit under the sidewalk), finish the street crosswalk imprinting, and add the flashing 

lights at crosswalks.  We would use the added millage increase in the Street lighting fund 

toward making a loan payment.  We will also be looking for grant funding.  The increase 

was approved in December.  At the May 6th council meeting, council approved an 

engineering services agreement with B & L Engineering.  

➢ Waterfront development – the owners are seeking additional state funding.  

They have indicated that groundbreaking could happen this year.  

➢ 1201 Pine Circle Property Encroachment – No action by the property owner 

has been taken. The borough solicitor and the borough authority solicitor filed a 

joint complaint with Centre County Court.  The property owner has an attorney 

involved and has filed objections and is pushing back via legal proceedings.  The 

property owner was taken to District Magistrate court by Centre Region Code and 

our zoning administrator for not having a fence/pool cover or zoning permit for that 

work.  The property owner was found guilty.  No action has been taken.  The lack 

of action has been brought up to Code and Zoning officials.  The issuance of citations 

and determining the next steps (legal perspective) was recommended.    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



July Meetings/Activities Attended 

1 ➢ Department head meeting 
➢ Council meeting 

2 ➢ Onsite meeting – storm drain issue on Locust Lane  
➢ Borough Authority meeting  

3 ➢ Meeting with architect, police chief – police department renovations  
➢ Meeting with Authority solicitor  

4 ➢ Holiday  

5 ➢ Vacation  

6 ➢  

7 ➢  

8 ➢ Vacation  
9 ➢ Vacation  

10 ➢ Vacation  

11 ➢   Vacation  

12 ➢   Vacation  
13 ➢  
14 ➢  

15 ➢ Department head meeting 
➢ Council meeting  

16 ➢ Staff meeting  

17 ➢  
18 ➢  Meeting with Steve Nunez, Penn Highlands Community College  

➢  Onsite meeting at Match Factory – direction signage  
19 ➢ Meeting with person interested in Authority vacancy  

20 ➢  

21 ➢  
22 ➢ Onsite meeting at Train Station - ADA access ramp  

23 ➢ Meeting to discuss Big Spring cover project options  

24 ➢ Meeting with Mike Leakey, police chief – police department 
renovations 

➢ Meeting with public works union – Agreement renewal  
25 ➢  

26 ➢   PA Rural Water Association board meeting  

27 ➢  

28 ➢  

29 ➢  Onsite meeting, McCrossin property - water line discussion  

30 ➢  Airport committee conference call  
➢  Onsite meeting at train station/Chamber office with Mike Leakey – ADA  

access 
 ➢  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Activities 
Work session and Council Agenda formatting and preparation 

Agenda/Meeting preparation and follow up, coordinate with staff – directives, policy 
questions  

Unscheduled, informal, meetings, calls, emails to/from staff – Department day-to-day 
operations  

Correspondence – elected, fellow staff, residents, business owners, other government 
staff, realtors, customers, etc. via emails, phone calls, letters  

Draft meeting minutes review  
 



 
Bellefonte Emergency Medical Services 

 

369 Phoenix Avenue, Bellefonte, Pa. 16823 
Office (814) 355-2907, Fax (814) 355-8702 

Municipal Update 

2nd Quarter 2024 

January 1 – June 30 

  

Ambulance Incidents; 

 Total Responses 

o Emergency     889 total (2023= 909, 2022 = 876)  

 Transported    669 

 No Patient, Refusal     92 

 Lift Assist      44 

 Deceased      12 

 Cancelled      51 

 Fire/Police Standbys     21    

 

 By Municipality;   2024   2023   2022  

o Bellefonte Borough  283 32%  259 28%  245 28%  

o Spring Township  138 16%  184 20%  160 18% 

o Benner Township  152 17%  144 16%  143 16% 

o Boggs Township  116 13%  121 13%  105 12% 

o Milesburg Borough    72     8%    85   9%    69   8% 

o Union Township    28   3%    40   4%    38   4% 

o Howard Township    20   2%    17   2%    27   3% 

o Marion Township      18   2%    14    2%    20    2% 

o Unionville Borough        9    1%      6   1%    10   1%  

o Huston Township        2 <1%      3 <1%      2 <1%  

o Mutual Aid     51     6%    36   4%    57   7%  

 

Staffing; 

 Career Personnel    14,467 hrs 

 Volunteer Personnel         238 hrs 

 

Fleet Information: 

Unit #  Vehicle    Mileage  Replacement 

 Amb-26-1 2010 Freightliner Ambulance  236,773 miles  2029 

 Amb-26-2 2018 Freightliner Ambulance  100,311 miles  2038  

 Amb-26-3 2019 MB Sprinter Ambulance    68,887 miles  2034 

 Van-26-1 2014 Ford Para-Transit Van             121,862 miles  2027 

 Van-26-2 2023 Chrysler Para-Transit Van   10,522 miles  2035  

 Van-26-3 2017 Dodge Para-Transit Van   94,972 miles  2030 

 Utility-26-1 2005 Ford F-350 MCI/Utility    97,477 miles   

 



 
Bellefonte Emergency Medical Services 

 

369 Phoenix Avenue, Bellefonte, Pa. 16823 
Office (814) 355-2907, Fax (814) 355-8702 

2024 Municipal Funding – Received (YTD as of 6/30/24) 

 

 In order of millage equivalent/service area (0.50 requested) 

o Howard Twp.  $4,151  0.50 mills (=) 

o Bellefonte Boro $8,203* 0.30 mills (+) (*partial contribution) 

o Unionville Boro $   500  0.13 mills (+) 1st contribution 4 yrs  

o Centre Co Govt $1,500  0.10 mills (=) newly included this year 

Total  $14,354          

 

 

2024 Municipal Funding Utilization – YTD 6/30/24 

 $  4,896  Ambulance 26-2 loan payments x3 

 $  3,119  Ambulance 26-3 loan payments x3 

 $  3,027  Roof Replacement loan x4 

 $  8,203  Insurance; Building, liability, auto, portable equipment, crime, umbrella  

 $  1,366  Payroll – partial x1  

$ 20,611  Total  (includes Marion Twp FY ’23, received March 24) 

 

 

 

 





BELLEFONTE BOROUGH WATER AUTHORITY  

MEETING MINUTES  

REGULAR MEETING 
August 6, 2024 – 6 p.m. 

301 N. Spring Street, Suite 200 

Bellefonte, PA  16823 

www.bellefonte.net 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER  

The meeting was called to order August 6, 2024 at 6 p.m.  

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

ROLL CALL  Authority members present:     

   Mr. Joe Beigle  

   Mr. Greg Brown 

   Mr.  Dan DeLotto 

   Mr. Jon Eaton  

   Mr. Joe Falcone 

   Mr. Frank (Buddy) Halderman  

   Mr. Doug Johnson  

   

                            Staff      

Mr. Ralph Stewart, Borough Manager 

   Mr. Frank Noll, WWTP Superintendent 

   Mr. Matt Auman, Public Works Superintendent 

   Mr. Shannon Struble, WWTP Assistant Superintendent 

   Ms. Julie Brooks, Public Works Assistant Superintendent  

  Engineer – Jean Ryan via Zoom  

              

 

MINUTES  

A motion was made by Beigle and seconded by Brown to approve the minutes from July 2nd and  

31st, 2024. No discussion. Motion carried.  

 

ADDITIONS TO AGENDA  

 

• NONE  

 

PUBLIC COMMENT/COMMUNICATIONS- ORAL 

 

• NONE 

 

http://www.bellefonte.net/


Bellefonte Borough Authority 

Aug 6, 2024 Meeting Minutes 

Page 2 

COMMUNICATIONS (Written) 

• Sierra Club Letter/Report 

 

• PFAS Notice  

 

FINANCIALS (Mr. Falcone) 

• Budget v. Actual June 2024 

 

Eaton motioned and Falcone seconded to approve the financial report. Motion carried. 

 

ENGINEER’S REPORT  

• The engineer (Jean) highlighted several projects completed in July. 

o Projects:  

▪ Big Spring Cover Project - Feasibility Study (included in the packet) 

• It was determined that the project is feasible from a financial 

standpoint 

• Discussion regarding wells: 

o For 4 10” wells, the pump capacity would be approximately 

1200g/min for each pump (tot 5mil/day) 

o Hydrogeological Survey would cost approximately 

$25,000. This survey would help identify the best possible 

locations for the wells. 

Eaton motioned to approve the concept and move forward with the project as 

presented. A meeting with PA DEP will be set up.  Beigle seconded. Motion 

carried. 

▪ Water – wrapping up the Railroad Street GP5 permit. 

▪ Wastewater – Pump replacements/Carrier Fluid Pump  

 

 

SEWER REPORT (Superintendent - Frank) 

• The Superintendent highlighted the details of various projects and repairs completed in July. 

 

• Bulk Water sales for July: 374,600g 

 

• There has been some computer issues all month.  

 

WATER REPORT 

• Details were offered regarding projects and repairs completed in July. 

o There was a water main break at High Street and Water Street. The 4” main was repaired.   

 

o There were 46 PA ONE CALLs this month. 

 

o Installed 7 new water meters (2 new construction) 

 

o Niagara got 487,000g for the month. 

 



Bellefonte Borough Authority 

Aug 6, 2024 Meeting Minutes 

Page 3 

OLD BUSINESS    

• Water Line for Hotel, McCrossin Property – diagram in the packet.  Matt Auman is to check on 

measurements. (No action was taken.) 

 

• Updated Agreement with Blue Triton – bulk water loading station at Penn Eagle Industrial 

Park.  

 

Johnson motioned and Eaton seconded to conditionally approve the agreement with Blue 

Triton. Motion carried.   

 

• Agreement with Shantel Cable – Generator at Hughes Street Water Storage Tank. The 

Authority may take action to approve or conditionally approve this agreement.  

 

Beigle Motioned and Johnson seconded to conditionally approve the agreement with Shantel 

Cable. Motion carried.  

 

• Updated Agreement with UAJA – biosolids disposal. No Action is requested.   

 

• Service Line Inventory project update. No action is requested. 

 

• Boil Water Advisory – After Action Review. This Review had to be postponed due to a key 

staff member having a family medical emergency. The Review will be rescheduled as soon as 

schedules permit. No action is requested. 

 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

No action items 

 

DISCUSSION 
• There was a discussion regarding sound issues at meetings.  

  

ADJOURNMENT  

•  Johnson motioned and Brown seconded to adjourn tonight’s meeting. Motion carried. Meeting 

adjourned at 7:16pm. 



Centre County Airport Authority 
Meeting Minutes, June 27, 2024 

Attending:  C. Groshel - Chair; R. Grmela; D. Johnson; H. Mose; W. Steudler;  
G. Khoury; R. Stewart; D. Johnson

Absent: D. Gray, L. Lingle (resigned, not replaced yet)

Additional Attendees: J. Meyer C.M. - Executive Director, CCAA; J. McMurtrie 
Zoomed - Terminal Manager, Brian Rogers Zoomed - Director, SCRA, Michael Pratt  
Keller Engineers

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM by C. Groshel. 

Public Comments   NONE 

1. Approval of the May 23, 2024 Meeting Minutes

2. Financial Statements for May 2024

a. Schedule of Budget Annual vs. Actual YTD
b. Statements of Assets, Liabilities & Equity
c. Statement of Revenues and Expenditures YTD
d. Statement of Revenues and Expenditures, December
e. Statement of Cash Flows YTD
f. Excel Budget Format Rev & Exp

R. Stewart provided an overview of the financial statements.
The Authority should be between 91-92% revenue, and currently the Authority is
at 93% revenue, slightly ahead of budget.
Running a deficit in expenses - $290,000, from unbudgeted Capital expenses.

 J. Meyer

2



CCAA Minutes
06/27/24

2 
 

a. Enplanements 
Enplanements are down due to the loss of Delta service.   
 

b. Republic Parking 
Public parking rates include the 10% tax that goes to Benner Township.   
You can take 10% from the gross and then take 80% of that number 
which is our share of the gross revenue. 
 

c. Water Testing 
 GSA Services (handles the rental space for TSA) requested water testing.  

Testing for Lead, Copper, E Coli, Legionnaire, etc. The water passed all 
tests. The Authority did not have to pay for this service, the first $3500 
will be covered and the testing did not exceed that amount.    
 

 
4. Committee Reports 
 

a. Airport Report  Brian Rogers 
1. Key performance indicators for airport operations 

Compares May 2024 to May 2023  down in all categories of 
operation except for Air Taxi (aircraft operations of 60 seats or 
less) 
Down total YTD  9.2% 

2. Aviation fuel volumes  typical numbers but AV-Gas is down ~ 14% 
3. Hangar occupancy  consistent, but there have been a few transient 

occupants. 
4. Airport operations financial summary (fiscal year July 1  June 30 

2024) YTD - $230,000+ net positive margin as of the end of May 
5. On May 30 the Airport held a Triennial Full Scale Exercise Drill. 145+ 

personnel and multiple agencies participated in the exercise. The 
exercise went very well.  

6. Maintenance projects: 
a. Completed runway pavement maintenance repairs 

i. This was a temporary fix  
b. AWOS (Automated Weather Observation System)  

sensor/ceilometer repair (damage from a mouse). Repair will be 
$47,000. There is a backup system in place now. 

 
  
 
 
 

b. Boarding Bridges  G. Khoury  
 

3



CCAA Minutes
06/27/24

3 
 

The Authority is attempting to get approval from the FAA to install 2 
passenger boarding bridges. Updates include:  

o A consultant is working to design the bridges. There is an FAA 
requirement for environmental studies  which includes an air 
quality analysis (construction emissions). The air quality analysis 
is being conducted now.  

o A Historic Preservation Analysis is also being completed. The 
site being considered has already been disturbed so this should 
not be an issue.  

o
issue. 

o The FAA is expected to open the application process soon. 
  

 
  

c. HR  H. Mose  

 
1. Discussion regarding retirement plan. This was completed last month.  
 
2. Update on wage and salary survey (includes development of job 
descriptions). This project is underway with the assistance of THRIVE HR 
Management (Becky Dreese) and progress is being made. They are on 
their second draft.  

 

5. Continuing Business (Presented at beginning of the meeting)

a. Stormwater Basin/Sinkhole Update (Michael Pratt, Keller Engineers) 
Michael Pratt, engineer, presented an update regarding lining of Stormwater 
Basin A  an impervious liner. 
 

3 Possible Courses of Action: (Concern  blocked intakes/standing 
water/sinkholes, maintenance requirements) 

4



CCAA Minutes
06/27/24

4 
 

1. Install the Liner/Proceed with project abiding by all requirements 
 

2. Double Project costs by pursuing alternate methods 
 

3. Continue to appeal the decision and hope logic would prevail 
 

The Authority Board by consensus, chose Option 1 from Keller 
Engineers to move forward with the repairs to the stormwater basin. 

 
 

6. New Business   

    a. Action Items:  
 

 
 

 
 

b. Adoption of the Operating Budget for the FY 2024/2025  
 

1. In the revenue, there is no increase in fees. No increase to parking rates, 
airline rents, rental cars, etc.  

 
2. Bumping National up to $20,000. 

 
3. Advertising  Juniata college and medical facilities 

 
4. Leo Grant  down $61,000 (as of May 2, 2024) 

 
5. Interest line item (usually not included) - $153,000 (included to help 

balance the budget  net revenue of $38,000) 
 

5



CCAA Minutes
06/27/24

5 
 

6. Employee Payroll and Taxes (taxes are what the authority must pay to 
match social security, which is approximately $35,000 out of the 
$499,000.) 

 
7.  because the Authority now has an 

electrician on staff. $2500 was allocated for parts and is under the line 
item 535  building improvement and repairs. 

 
8. $204,314.64 Paid quarterly for the PIB loan 

 
9. New line item  Letter of C  

 
10.Sheriffs (armed officer at checkpoint)  the airport uses a sheriff 15.5 

hours a day. Current rate is $37.06 for 3 months. The rate will increase in 
3 months to $38.36 ($215,000 total).  

 
11.Shared revenue with PSU  10% of (adjusted) gross revenue plus 

revenue. ($317,000 total) 
 

12.
and other legal fees  which could be a lot. 

 
13.  Staff Professional Development and 

Training, and Hospitality ($10,000) 
 

 
 
 
 
7. Around the Room 

R. Stewart mentioned about a Erie Airport raising funds through an incentive 
package.  
 
J. Meyer thanked the board for the pay increases for staff and for his bonus and 
wage reimbursements. He also apologized for the lengthy meeting. 
 
Discussion regarding the scholarship idea. 

 
 
Adjournment: 
 

6



1 
 

Centre County Library & Historical Museum Board of Trustees Meeting 
Thursday, May 30 2024  

6:00 pm 
 
Trustees Present: Deborah Cleeton, Carl Inglesby, Kathleen Gomez, Vickie Barnett, Mary 
Prendergast 
Trustees Absent: Justin Miller, Pam McCloskey 
Staff Present: Michele Reese, Denise Sticha, Kathleen Edwards 
Guests Present: 
Call to Order: Carl Inglesby, President, called the meeting to order at 6:05 pm. 
 
Public Comments and Correspondence: Sticha stated that she had received a letter from a 
Patron regarding the books from the AAUW sale. They wanted to donate the unsold books to 
the Library. Sticha responded with a letter explaining why we do not need them. 
 
Consent Agenda:  Cleeton made a motion to approve the March 26, 2024 minutes as 
corrected and the Director’s March and April Operations Report. Seconded by Gomez. Motion 
carried. 
 
Director’s notes- Sticha commented that the Legislative event was well received. Schlow will 
hold the event next year and possibly the year after that it can be held at the new Centre Hall 
branch. Discussed the start up of SLP, Kathleen Edwards explained the different events that 
happened and items available during SLP. 
Bellefonte branch will have a program for the Bellefonte Cruise. Barnett offered to help at the 
event. 
 
Finance Report and Investment Summary: Sticha -Everything is tracking the way it should be. 
Discussed the HVAB grant from 2023 and the Jim Keller invoices under Contracted Services. 
Reviewed the Investment Summary and discussed the Centre Foundation accounts. One 
additional CD is to be opened with the ERC funds.  
Kurtz made a motion to approve the Finance Report and Investment Summary.  Seconded by 
Cleeton. Motion carried. 
 
New Business: 
 
HTE (Holiday Time Earned) - HTE ( Holiday Time Earned) Clarification- updated to reflect that 
HTE would not be paid for Saturday closings for the Memorial and Labor Day holiday. Part-time 
staff who would be scheduled on the Saturday that is closed, are able to make those hours up 
during that pay period. 
 
Sick leave pool policy - Sticha reviewed the policy and explained why we would like to 
implement the policy once again.  The past policy did not give any direction or guidance on how 
it would roll out. There have been some staff members asking to reinstate the policy so Sticha 
did a statewide search on other Libraries to see who had a similar program and asked if they 
would share their policies. She received five from other libraries and used those as a starting 
place for our re-crafted policy.   Reese and Struble reviewed the policy that Sticha had drafted 



2 
 

and gave feedback on some areas.  She then updated the policy to reflect those changes. The 
policy will be for both Part-time and Full-time staff. Sticha reviewed the policy in detail. 
Discussed the caps on sick and vacation time. Gomez asked other than just a spouse, what if it 
is a partner?  Sticha stated she would make the change to reflect spouse/partner on the form.  
Discussion was held regarding the SLP policy. A vote will be held in July on the policy. 
 
Centre County Federation of Public Libraries Collection Development Policy changes - Sticha 
reviewed the amendment and discussed the reason behind the change. Board members are to 
review and hold a vote on the policy in July. Sticha stated that the branch managers are doing 
an excellent job with the book collection. 
Sticha stated that she and Collens reviewed the Federation by-laws and stated that they need 
to be updated. Discussion was held regarding the current policy and updating it. 
 
Vigilant quote and security cameras at the Bellefonte Library - During the staff training in 
February Bellefonte staff had stated that they would like additional security measures in place. 
Sticha had Struble reach out to Vigilant Security to get a price quote on security cameras and a 
panic button. Plus possible fire alarms. Two quotes were submitted for both options.  
First quote was for video cameras (5). The price quoted is $6892 and an annual fee of $377. 
Second quote was for the panic button. The price quoted was $2264 and a monthly fee of $26. 
Sticha and Struble discussed a possible fire system being installed, that cost would be $12,000. 
They decided that it was not needed. 
Discussion was held regarding other options for the security and fire system. 
Kurtz asked if there were specific instances as to why they are asking for the cameras.  Inglesby 
reported to the board what the staff had talked about during the training regarding the need 
for additional security measures being added. The funds for the purchase would come from the 
remaining balance in the Womer account and from the ERC funds that have not been invested 
as of yet. Further discussion regarding the cameras and the reasons behind them. 
 
Cleeton made a motion to move forward with the Vigilant Security quote for the cameras and 
the panic button. Seconded by Gomez. Motion carried. 
 
Old Business: 
Centre Hall Expansion: Sticha stated that the Covid 19 ARPA Multi-Purpose Capital 
Improvements Community Facilities Program has been submitted. A response should be 
received by mid June.  
Sticha stated the Keystone Grant opens August/September and she will be completing an 
application asking for $750,00 with a 50/50 match. Sticha is concerned with the match. 
Discussion was held regarding the investments that could cover the match and other funds that 
are on hand. Plus do some possible fundraising. 
Architectural services - John Sengle is working on developing a proposal to bid for architectural 
services. Sticha stated that she had reached out to her list of other libraries and has received 
copies of RFP’s from some. Jim Keller reached out to Sticha and stated he is sending a copy of 
an RFP to review and possibly use. Further discussion was held regarding the RFP and possibly 
having it ready for the board to look at it during the July meeting and the expansion. 
 



3 
 

Centre Hall name change community survey update - PPVLS will place the survey in the 
grapevine in July. 
 
After Hours Pickup Lockers: All lockers have been installed. The Centre Hall branch has patrons 
using theirs. Holt has also started to use their lockers. Bellefonte will try and start on May 28th.  
 
District agreement (vote) - The Board was made aware of  the 2024-2025 District Agreement  
with Schlow Centre Region serving as the headquarters for the Central Region District Center. A  
copy given to the Board for  review. Kathleen Gomez represented the Board in the District 
Negotiations. Discussion was held regarding the agreement and IDS.  
Kurtz made a motion to participate in the district center services. Seconded by Barnett. 
Motion carried. 
 
Municipal Visits: No discussion. 
 
Committee Reports: 
Finance: Sticha stated that Kelly Camden, new investor for FNB, had asked for an updated 
policy to be signed. FNB requires that the policy be reviewed and renewed every three years.  
 Barnett made a motion to accept the FNB Investment policy. Seconded by Cleeton. Motion 
carried.   
Reese spoke with Paul Link, the auditor, and he will do the audit on June 6th. Discussed when 
he would present the audit to the board. 
 
Personnel: Sticha  discussed Saturday hours with the PA Room staff, Judy and Bonnie. They 
decided that there will not be any Saturday hours during the Summer due to volunteer 
scheduling issues. For safety reasons, Sticha does not want to open on Saturdays with only one 
person in the building.  She said she and the staff will revisit the issue later in the summer with 
possible t Saturday hours in the fall. Sticha stated that we could advertise more that we would 
open by appointment only.  That might be a better use of staff time.  
 
Property:  
Museum – Inglesby stated that he will work with John Sengle and Joe Hardy to remove the 
stumpson the property alongside the Allegheny street parking lot.  Sticha stated that she has 
discussed a garden layout for the side of the house to help hide the heat pumps with Ann 
Sager. Bellefonte Garden Club. Inglesby explained the issue with the gutter at the side entrance. 
One bid has been received to date to repair the issue. Sengle is to reach out to another 
contractor for a bid. Sticha stated that the Tourism grant notification would be sent next week. 
The grant is to be used for replacing the carpet in the building. Pest control will be scheduled 
for the building and Sticha will meet with Ann Sager to discuss the logs and storyteller chair in 
the garden. The stone steps in the garden are a danger and will need to be replaced and a 
handrail installed. 
 
Bellefonte branch – Sticha stated that there was a refrigerant leak in the AC. Hazel’s repaired 
the leak, however, the system will need to be replaced. We will need to get quotes for the 
replacement. Barnett suggested reaching out to Redman’s for a quote. The carpets will be 
cleaned on June 12th. The lot is not an actual parking lot. Sticha stated that if we do paint lines 



4 
 

we would need to make a handicap space. A sign can be placed stating that the parking is for 
library patrons only and others would be towed. The Board agreed not to pursue any line 
painting on the lot but would consider re-paving issues later in the year. Greenlight on getting a 
sign.  
 
Bookmobile- Nothing to report. 
Centre Hall – A MOU needs to be completed with the school district before anything can be 
done with the parking lot. Penns Valley School District seems to be dragging its feet on 
developing an MOU, but this will need to be in place before any permits for expansion will be 
issued. Sticha will see if Sengle can reach out to the school regarding the MOU. 
Holt – Stairwell was to be completed. They have purchased a new stove and a few other items 
with funds from the Friends and the CentreFoundation . Inglesby stated that he, John Sengle 
and possibly Joe Hardy will be working on the parking lot behind the library. The concrete 
parking curbs are crumbling and in disrepair and new lines will need to be painted. .  
 
Fundraising/Development: Centre Gives, there was great participation during the two day 
event. Sticha created a report showing all of the funds received with the three Friends groups 
and the library. Discussed the closing event for Centre Gives. 
 
Planning: No updates. 
 
Nomination: Sticha stated she was given a name to replace Kurtz’s upcoming spot. She, also, 
suggested possibly asking Rhonda Rumbaugh to see if she would be interested in the board 
position. Inglesgy stated that she would be a good addition to the board. The board agreed. 
Sticha will reach out to Rhonda to discuss the possibility. 
 
Holt Friends - No updates 
Bellefonte Friends - Cleeton stated there are now 37 members. There is a grant opportunity 
through the Bellefonte Elks. It will be used for new computer desks in the branch. The 
estimated cost is 44700. Friends need half for the supplies. They will be holding two fundraisers 
in June. A bake sale on the 8th and Pizza Mia coupons. Coupons are good for 6 months and they 
make $2 off of each coupon. Two community outreach events: Easter egg hunt in March and 
the Children’s Fair June 1st. 
PPVLS- Annual book sale at the end of June. Moe’s Mexican fundraiser was done. Sticha 
discussed the possibility of the PPVLS doing that fundraiser again. Kurtz suggested that they 
reach out to the Valley Wok for a fundraiser. 
 
Comments for the Good of the Order and Adjournment:  
Cleeton asked if United Way had reached out. Sticha stated she will be meeting with them on 
June 11th. 
 
Barnett made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:40 pm. Seconded by Prendergast. Motion 
carried. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 



5 
 

Michele Reese 
Office Manager 



--DRAFT-- 

BELLEFONTE GAZA CEASEFIRE RESOLUTION 

WHEREAS, the Borough of Bellefonte has historically stood for the 
wellbeing of all regardless of religion, race, or nationality; and 

WHEREAS, over 2 million Palestinians are facing displacement, 
homelessness, and starvation, with the largest number of those 
affected being women and children; and 

WHEREAS, expediency is of the utmost importance as the death 
toll of civilian lives increases exponentially due to famine and the 
deaths of children topple the numbers of any other conflict in 
history; and 

WHEREAS, international organizations such as Amnesty 
International, the United Nations, the World Health Organization, 
the US Agency for International Development, the International 
Rescue Committee, and many others have made a call for a 
permanent ceasefire to prevent further loss of lives; 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that we request that the U.S. 
actively intercedes in the case of Gaza to prevent any further killing 
and displacement of its population; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Bellefonte Borough Council 
supports and joins others in calling on our Congress Members to 
demand an immediate and permanent ceasefire; the unrestricted 
entry and safe distribution of humanitarian aid into Gaza; the 
restoration of water, electricity, as well as the supply and access of 
medical supplies to Gaza; and the respect for international law. 

LET THIS NOT BE ON OUR CONSCIENCE, that we did nothing at this 
juncture of the greatest moral crisis of our times.  



 

RESOLUTION 09032024-01 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOROUGH OF BELLEFONTE, CENTRE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA, 
AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION OF A PETITION TO THE PENNSYLVANIA LIQUOR CONTROL 

BOARD FOR A HEARING TO CONSIDER AN EXTENSION OF ITS EXEMPTION FROM THE STATUTE 
REGARDING AMPLIFIED MUSIC BEING HEARD OFF THE PREMISES OF THE LICENSED 

ESTABLISHMENTS. 
 
WHEREAS, the Borough of Bellefonte intends to file a petition with the Pennsylvania Liquor 
Control Board requesting an extension of its exemption for the Borough of Bellefonte from the 
amplified music statute, Section 493 (34) of the Liquor Code.  An Exemption was first granted 
on June 24th, 2015. 
 
WHEREAS, the Borough of Bellefonte has a Noise Ordinance that has been in existence for 
years. 
 
WHEREAS, the Borough of Bellefonte desires to continue to take responsibility for enforcing 
amplified music violations at liquor license establishments using Noise Ordinance, Chapter 372 
of the Codified Ordinances of the Borough of Bellefonte, or Section 5503 of the Pennsylvania 
Crimes Code, for the entire Borough. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Bellefonte Borough Council does hereby approve the 
submission of a petition to the Pennsylvania Liquor Control Board requesting a hearing to 
consider an extension of its exemption from the amplified music statute be granted to the 
Borough of Bellefonte for at least a five-year period; 
   

ADOPTED as a Resolution this 3rd day of September, 2024. 
 
ATTEST:     BOROUGH OF BELLEFONTE  
 
________________________   ________________________ 
Ralph W. Stewart    Kent Bernier   
Borough Manager/Secretary    President of Council  
 











FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Middle Schoolers Build Little Free LABraries at The Rivet’s Glow Camp

[State College, PA, June 18, 2024] – This summer, middle schoolers in our community aren't just

learning—they're building! At Glow camp, hosted by Discovery Space and The Rivet, young campers

designed and built Little Free LABraries to share free science books and fun experiments with kids in our

community. Each LABrary will be officially registered as a Little Free Library, providing a recognized and

accessible resource for kids across Centre County.

Little Free Libraries are important because they provide free access to books and knowledge,

encouraging reading and learning in our community. These LABraries add a unique twist by focusing on

science, helping kids explore and discover new interests.

Now in its eighth year, Glow Camp is committed to inspiring girls and nonbinary youth aged 11-14,

equipping them with the skills and confidence needed to thrive in traditionally underrepresented fields.

"This project is a perfect blend of education and community service. Our campers learn practical skills

like woodworking and teamwork while creating something meaningful for the community. These Little

Free LABraries will serve as a lasting resource, encouraging curiosity and learning in science," says Janet

Dillon, Makerspace Educator and camp instructor.

Glow campers, with the assistance of our makerspace educators and volunteers, have completed three

LABrary structures. The next step is to fill them with books and experiments, and we need the

community’s help to do so.

“We're hoping that the community will pitch in with a Fill-Up donation at DiscoverySpace.org/glow," says

Michele Crowl, Executive Director. "Every donation fuels our efforts to provide enriching science

experiences for local kids.”

Those who donate $50 or more by August 31st will have their names proudly displayed on a LABrary for

a year, showing their support for education and community growth.

For more information on how to support this project or to learn about other camp initiatives, visit

DiscoverySpace.org/glow.

###

For more information, contact:

Madison Flaherty / madison@discoveryspace.org / 814-234-0200

DiscoverySpace.org / TheRivet.org

http://discoveryspace.org/
http://therivet.org/


About Glow Camp: Glow camp, hosted by Discovery Space and The Rivet, is designed for girls and

nonbinary individuals aged 11-14 to gain confidence and skills in fields where they are traditionally

underrepresented. Through hands-on projects like building Little Free LABraries, Glow camp aims to

inspire curiosity and a love for science.

About Discovery Space and The Rivet: Discovery Space and The Rivet are community-focused

organizations that provide engaging science experiences to spark creativity and imagination. With

interactive exhibits, workshops, and camps, they inspire lifelong learning and exploration in STEM fields.

[photos attached]



Ignite Curiosity.
Fuel Discovery.
Sponsor a $50 FILL-UP!

Show your support for this project and help
us Fill-Up the LABraries with FREE science
books and STEM activity kits for local kids!

Donate today at discoveryspace.org/glow

This Summer, as part of Glow camp at Discovery
Space and The Rivet, local middle-schoolers
worked together to design and build 3 Little Free
LABraries to be placed across Centre County.

Give $50 or more towards this
project before August 31 and
we’ll etch your name on a
wooden plaque to be displayed
on a LABrary for the next year!

Scan to
donate!




	WORK SESSION --AGENDA 09032024
	COUNCIL MEETING--AGENDA 09032024
	COMMUNICATIONS--Borough Council_AUG 27 2024 Support for Draft Ceasefire Resolution
	COMMUNICATIONS--CBICC Luncheon County Economic Plan Invite
	COMMUNICATIONS--CC Library & Historical Museum Letter of Thanks, Offer to Meet with Council
	COMMUNICATIONS--CC Refuse & Recycling August Newsletter
	COMMUNICATIONS--Centre County Gov Accepting Liquid Fuels Applications
	COMMUNICATIONS--Letter Consider Using Conservatorship Act
	CONSENT--Memo from Finance Director re Reserve funds
	CONSENT--Budget vs Actual Summary July 2024
	CONSENT--Council Meeting Minutes.08052024.DRAFT
	CONSENT--Treasurer's Report July 2024
	CONSENT--Voucher Summary
	MAYOR--Patriotism Week Proclamation
	REPORTS. Junior Council Member 9_3_24
	POLICE--July2024
	REPORTS.PARKING--July2024
	OCA--Memo to Council for meeting of 9.3.2024
	OCA--Memo to Council for meeting of 9.3.2024
	OCA--HARB Meeting Agenda 8.13.2024
	OCA--HARB Minutes DRAFT.08-13-2024

	CODE ENFORCEMENT REPORT--July 2024
	Borough Manager Report July 2024
	REPORTS.EMS Municipal Update - 2nd quarter 2024
	REPORTS.BIACC Sept 2024
	REPORTS.Authority Minutes.08062024.DRAFT
	REPORTS.Airport Authority Minutes 06272024
	REPORTS.CCLHM Board Meeting Minutes May 30, 2024
	NEW BUSINESS--Draft Resolution 09032024-01 for Gaza Ceasefire
	NEW BUSINESS--PA LCB PETITION 09032024-02
	NEW BUSINESS--Selection of Police Officer from Eligibility List
	NEW BUSINESS--Installation of Discovery Space Little LABrary
	NEW BUSINESS--Little LABrary Letter 08.2024
	NEW BUSINESS-- Picture of Little LABrary
	NEW BUSINESS--Request for installation of Discovery Space Little LABrary
	NEW BUSINESS--Request for installation of Discovery Space Little LABrary
	NEWB--Mail - Gina Thompson - Outlook 3
	NEWB--Mail - Gina Thompson - Outlook 2



	Public Comment Council Code of Conduct Resolution 20211220-01

	Therefore I: Gene Johnson
	undefined: Mayor
	CityTown of: Bellefonte
	the seal of the CityTown of: Bellefonte
	this: 9th
	ATTEST: 


